



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer &lt;richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca&gt;

---

**NIRB File 23YA018 Carleton University's "Arctic coastal and drifting ice processes and dynamics" project proposal**

---

**Keith Morrison** <kmorrison@nirb.ca>

Fri, Jun 30, 2023 at 3:39 PM

To: Richard Dwyer &lt;richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca&gt;, "derek.mueller@carleton.ca" &lt;derek.mueller@carleton.ca&gt;

Cc: Amos Kamookak &lt;amos.kamookak@nwb-oen.ca&gt;

Hello, Richard. I can confirm the additional activities, which involve use of an ROV and biological sample collection in the marine environment, would not require NWB licensing.

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network.

----- Original message -----

From: Richard Dwyer &lt;richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca&gt;

Date: 2023-06-30 2:23 p.m. (GMT-07:00)

To: Keith Morrison &lt;kmorrison@nirb.ca&gt;, derek.mueller@carleton.ca

Cc: Amos Kamookak &lt;amos.kamookak@nwb-oen.ca&gt;

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIRB File 23YA018 Carleton University's "Arctic coastal and drifting ice processes and dynamics" project proposal

---

**CAUTION:** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links, open attachments or follow direction, unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]